
Advanced English Sentences 22 

 

1.  I have never been interested in music. 

我對音樂從不感到興趣。 

 

2.  I have never been considered as a bad student. 

我從不被認為是一位壞學生。 

 

3.  The city is being attacked. 

這個城市正遭受攻擊。 

 

4.  Whether you are loved is not important. 

你是否被愛是不重要的。 

 

5.  I do not know whether it will rain tomorrow. 

我不知道明天是否會下雨。 

 

6.  People want to know whether you will run for the president 

人們想要知道你是否會參選總統。 

 

7.  I don’t care if you like me or not. 

我不在乎你是否喜歡我。 

 

8.  Do you know if it will snow tonight? 

    你知道今晚是否會下雪嗎？ 

 

9.  Do you want to know if John is coming or not? 

你想要知道 John 是否會來嗎？ 

 

10.  It is too late to know whether he is a bad person or not. 

知道他是否是個壞人已經為時已晚。 


